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RFP HSS 11 009 
MUNICIPAL WELLNESS AND LEADERSHIP 

Questions and Answers 
Pre-Bid Meeting May 11, 2010 

 
 

1. What is the date and locations of the obesity training workshop that Michelle 
Eichinger is holding in May? 

 May 20- Georgetown at the Georgetown State Service Center 
 May 25- Wilmington at the Delaware Association of Nonprofit Agencies 
 Trainings are held from 9am-noon. 
  
2. Where to access CHANGE tool for environmental scan? 
 Information on the CHANGE tool is now available at 
 http://www.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram/tools/change/downloads.htm 
 
3. At what point do subcontractors get approved? 
 Subcontractors need to be identified in your proposal.  They would be evaluated as part 
 of the proposal evaluation and could become a point of negotiation, if we can not 
 approve them, should we choose your proposal.   
 
4. Where can a copy of the RFP be obtained? 
  The RFP can be found at, http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/rfp/dhssrequests.html 
 
5. (What is the) grant range? 
 Each community may receive up to $30,000.  No more than two communities can be 
 awarded. 
 
6. Are there costs associated with training? 
 Training will be free and given by DPH or the Centers for Disease Control and 
 Prevention.  Please include mileage in your proposed budget. 
 
7. The CHANGE tool is to be used and what is the level of scope of manpower in the 

project to be expected? 
 The CHANGE tool is designed for community partnerships to use.  Communities may 
 consider employing a coordinator to help coordinate efforts and partners in completing 
 the data collection for the CHANGE tool. 
 
8. What is defined as a “municipality” in this RFP? 
 Local government jurisdictions. 
    
9. How does this tie into the HEAL initiative or any other related statewide efforts? 
 This initiative is consistent to the Delaware Coalition to Promote Healthy Eating and 
 Active Living (DE HEAL)’s recommendations for community needs assessment.  It is 
 also consistent with the CDC’s Healthy Communities grant given to Delaware Division 
 of Public Health.   



 
10. If the organization utilizes subcontractors as its Leadership (Director) Coordinator, 

would that leadership who is a contractor need to be approved as a subcontractor 
even if they represent the agency? 

 If the leadership coordinator is a contractor of the agency/municipality then that 
 relationship would be considered a subcontractor and subject to DPH approval.  The 
 relationship between agency (municipality) and who is acting as its Leadership 
 Coordinator needs to be clearly explained in the proposal.   
 

11. Are there any model cities/municipalities we should review in preparing our 
proposal? 

 Here are links that will connect you to “healthy community” awarded communities. 
 http://www.achievecommunities.org/Pages/ACHIEVECommunities.aspx 
 http://origin2.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram/communities/phc.htm 
 
 This link will help in understanding “healthy communities”, 
 http://origin2.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram/ 
 
12. Year 2 Project Plan:  I assume is the progress of the process so the applicant will 

develop a more concise plan following the assessment to DPH. Is this correct? 
 That is correct.  A detailed action plan based on the results of the needs assessment will 
 be expected at the end of year 1.  For this proposal, an action plan for year 2 should focus 
 on the process of working with community partners and using the results of the 
 CHANGE tool. 

 
13. What components do you expect in Year 2? 
 While year 1 should be detailed with the given template, year 2 should focus on the 
 process.  Using the template for year 2 should assist you in creating a detailed action plan 
 following year 1 efforts.  However, for this proposal, you are not limited to using the 
 template for year 2 of the action plan.   In your proposal, Year 2 activities should focus 
 on process. 
 
14. Hard copies of the signature forms, how many have to be submitted? 
 One of each . 
 
15. Are there any page limits for the RFP? 
 No. 
 
16. Does a proposal have to be submitted by Municipality? 
 Yes, that is preferable, however, a Non-profit can submit for the municipality with a 
 Letter of Commitment from the municipality.  
 


